Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: April 22, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Rachel Stewart, Executive Director of Special Services

Re: Interlocal Agreement with Department of Employment, Training, and Rehabilitation (DETR)
Recommendation:

That the LCSD Board of Trustees approve the Intrastate Interlocal Agreement between DETR and LCSD.

Background Information:

Since 2017, LCSD has partnered with Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) to provide students with disabilities
opportunities for vocational training as well as support students transitioning to post-secondary employment and
education. Funding has been provided by VR for the Special Education Transition Coordinator and Practical
Assessment Exploration Systems Program (PAES) Lab Implementation Specialist. The LCSD would like to add
to this partnership by including an interagency transfer through the 2026-2027 school year. The interagency
transfer would allow for four classified specialists to run the PAES labs in various attendance zones within the
LCSD. The total cost of the interagency transfer is $444,387.76. However, our school district is only responsible
for 21.3% of that total, which amounts to $94,654.57 (i.e., $444,387.76 x 21.3%). The remaining balance is
covered by VR. This percentage represents our district’s proportional share based on the allocation formula agreed
upon by VR.

Budget Considerations:
General Fund-Special Services-
Year 1: $46,866.36

Year 2: $47,788.24

Discussed at Previous Meeting:
N/A

Attachment(s):

Interlocal Agreement between VR and LCSD

Attachment AA-Scope and Budget

Attachment BB-Contract Provisions for Non-Federal Entity Contracts

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



